MEMORANDUM
Date: September 21, 2020

To:  Supervisor Shamann Walton
Budget & Finance Committee, Board of Supervisors

From: Elizabeth Léone
Senior Contract Manager, HSA

Re:  File #20-0935
CONTRACT AMENDMENT APPROVAL.: Allied Universal Security Services
Residential Employment Information

The Human Services Agency is requesting approval of the resolution amending the contract with Allied
Universal Security Services, for the provision of 24/7 unarmed security guard services during the
COVID pandemic at various hotel sites throughout the City.

The original contract term was 4/1/2020 — 7/15/2020, with a not to exceed amount of $9,333,840. With
this amendment we are extending the term from 7/16/2020 — 12/31/2020 in an increased amount of
$7,888,248 for a new total not to exceed amount of $17,222,088.

At the request of Supervisor Walton, we are providing residential employment demographic information
for this contract, as well as the new replacement vendors:

Allied Universal Security Services
Out of 200 Security guards employed through this contract, a total of 53 guards are residents of San
Francisco: 19 male and 34 female; 90% African American 5% Hispanic and 5% identified as other.

Allied Universal Security Services
Total Guards 200 Total
SF Residents 53 Total (27%)
Gender Male 19 (36%), Female 34 (64%), 0 Other (0%)

Transitioned Security Contracts

Security Services are being transitioned away from Allied Universal to four separate security vendors
(Al Protective Services, Comprehensive Security Services Inc., Patrol Solutions, and VIP Security
Specialist). As of 9/21/20, all Allied Universal sites have been transitioned to these new vendors.

Out of 242 Security guards employed through these contracts so far, a total of 104 guards are residents
of San Francisco: 64 male, 38 female, and 2 other; 69% African American, 8% Hispanic and 23%
identified as other.

Transitioned Security Contracts
Total Guards 242 Total
SF Residents 104 Total (43%)
Gender Male 64 (61%), Female 38 (37%), 2 Other (2%)




SF Zip Allied/Universal Transitioned Security Neighborhood
Codes Guard Count Contracts Guard Count
94124 13 24 Bayview-Hunters Point
94112 7 11 Ingleside-Excelsior/Crocker-Amazon
94134 6 9 Visitacion Valley/Sunnydale
94102 3 18 Hayes Valley/Tenderloin/North of Market
94103 3 16 South of Market
94107 3 3 Potrero Hill
94115 3 5 Western Addition/Japantown
94131 3 3 Twin Peaks-Glen Park
94133 3 2 North Beach/Chinatown
94109 2 3 Polk/Russian Hill (Nob Hill)
94110 1 2 Inner Mission/Bernal Heights
94114 1 0 Castro/Noe Valley
94116 1 0 Parkside/Forest Hill
94117 1 1 Haight-Ashbury
94121 1 0 Outer Richmond
94122 1 1 Sunset
94130 1 2 Treasure Island
94108 0 1 Chinatown
94111 0 2 Embarcadero
94132 0 1 Lake Merced

Total 53 104



